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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 27, 2010 11:00 AM

To: ‘Chris Sallen’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: C.R.Chicks Boea, Inc.

The mailing address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feadback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Chris Sallen [mailto:CRChicks1@fdn.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:18 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: C.R.Chicks Boca, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madame,

| recently amended the Corporate Filing for C.R.Chicks Boca, Inc. Document Number PQ8000080549.
The areas | amended were the Principal Address and adding a treasurer. These tasks were completed
correctly however you changed the mailing adress as well. The mailing adress was supposed to stay as
835 13th street, Lake Park, Fla. 33403. Please change the mailing adress back to the 835 13th street

e e e -
Lake Park, Fla. 33403.

Thanks,

Chris Sallen
Secretary
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